
From: Seminole SO Public Affairs
To: Bentsen, Kristen M
Subject: SCSO News Release/Social media helps identify Wekiva Island burglary suspect
Date: Monday, June 15, 2015 3:43:24 PM
Attachments: Connor Mcbreen Fasano booking photo.jpeg

Wekiva Island 1.jpg
Connor Mcbreen-Fasano arrest report.pdf

NEWS RELEASE
Social media helps identify Wekiva Island burglary suspect

 
SEMINOLE CO.  (June 15, 2015)-Seminole County Sheriff’s Office (SCSO) arrested Connor 
Mcbreen-Fasano, 17, of Orlando for his role in a Wekiva Island vehicle burglary after social media 
followers tipped investigators to his identity.   
 
On June 3, the victim reported that she parked her vehicle in the parking lot near the Wekiva Island 
boathouse at around 10 a.m. Two hours later the manager notified her that her vehicle window had 
been smashed. When the victim went to investigate she discovered that two Coach purses, a wallet 
and cash were missing from inside. The incident was captured on surveillance cameras and showed 
the subject used a rock to break the vehicle window and then fled on foot with a purse under his arm.
 
On June 4, the SCSO posted to our social media sites a still photo taken from the surveillance video 
and asked the public for help to identify him.   Investigators immediately began receiving a large 
number of tips from SCSO social media followers identifying Mcbreen-Fasano as the person in the 
photo.   Investigators checked Mcbreen-Fasano’s Facebook page to conduct a photo comparison.  
They found he posted a photo of himself earlier that day wearing the same t-shirt that he was seen 
wearing when he committed the burglary. 
 
Investigators arrested Mcbreen-Fasano on Friday and charged him with burglary, grand theft and 
criminal mischief.  He is currently still incarcerated in the Juvenile Detention Center.     
 
The SCSO sincerely thanks our social media followers for helping us identify the suspect and we 
appreciate the continued partnership of our residents in preventing and investigating crime in our 
community.
 
Please do not respond back to this email as the account is not monitored.  For more 
information contact:
Kim Cannaday (kcannaday@seminolesheriff.org)
(407) 665-6978 - desk
(407) 402-3319 - cell
 or
Heather Smith (hsmith@seminolesheriff.org)
(407) 665-6748 - desk
(407) 474-5189 - cell
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13800 Eliot Avenue, Orlando, FL 32827


DEFENDANT


Height:


Local Address:


Job:


DL#:


Weight: Eyes: Hair:


Race: Sex: DOB: Or Age:


Alcohol Related: Drug Related:


W M 6/14/1997


507 120 BRO BRO N N
Phone:               Residence:


Religion:


                         


DL State: FL SSN: S 
Citizenship: United States of America


Next of Kin: Relationship: NOK Phone:


Alias Name(s): Person Identifier(s):


UNKNOWN   


Co-Defendant(s):


CHARGE(S)


P
C


The undersignted certifieds and swears that he/she has just and reasonable grounds to believe, and does believe that the above named defendant committed the following violation of law:


On the 12 of June, 2015 at 8:27 AM (Specifically include facts constituting cause for arrest.)     |   BOND: 


P.C. Exists for Charge(s): Judges's Signature: Date:


Weapon Seized:


Arrest Location:


Offense Location:


Arrest Date/Time:


Jail#:


No
181 BUSH LOOP, SANFORD, FL 32773
1014 MIAMI SPRINGS DR, LONGWOOD, FL 32779
6/12/2015 8:27
            


Weapon Type: OTHER


Booked Date/Time:


Local#:
6/12/2015 8:27
        


Jail Date/Time:


FDLE#:
6/12/2015 8:27
          


Fingerprinted:


DOC#:
 


Court Translator: N Language:


GPS monitored: If not a U.S. citizen, contact embassy consulateN


In Seminole County, at 1014 Miami Springs Drive, Longwood, Florida, the defendant, Connor Patrick Mcbreen-Fasano, did commit the 
offense of burglary to a conveyance to wit:  On June 3, 2015, the defendant entered a 2013 Grey Nissan Rogue by forced entry, which is 
owned by the victim, Christine Lingle. The defendant did not have the permission or consent of the owner to enter or remain in the 
dwelling at the time of the offense. While entering and remaining in the dwelling, the defendant had a fully-formed, conscious intent to 
commit the offense of theft.   
In Seminole County, at 1014 Miami Springs Drive, Longwood, Florida, the defendant, Connor Patrick Mcbreen-Fasano, did commit the 
offense of grand theft to wit: On June 3, 2015, the defendant knowingly and unlawfully obtained a large, brown, Coach purse valued at 
$250, a medium size, brown, Coach purse valued at $200, a brown, Coach woman’s wallet valued at $200, and $30 in $2.00 bills from 
the victim’s vehicle; with the intent to, either temporarily or permanently, deprive the owner of her right to the property or any benefit from 
the property.  


In Seminole County at, 1014 Miami Springs Drive, Longwood, Florida, the defendant, Connor Patrick Mcbreen-Fasano, did commit the 
offense of criminal mischief to wit:  the defendant, knowingly, and purposely caused damage to the front passenger side window of the 
victim’s vehicle by throwing a large rock, shattering the glass.  The permanent damage was done to facilitate a burglary and will likely 
cost in excess of $250 to repair/replace.


Facts supporting this case:


On June 3, 2015 the defendant was captured on surveillance video at Wekiva Island located at 1014 Miami Springs Drive.  He utilized a 
large rock, located on the property, to break the window of a vehicle belonging to the victim.  The victim had left her purse in plain view 


Name Race Sex DOB or Age


Statute# TypeOrdinanceCounts Reason#Attempt/CommitCharge Description


1 810.02   4B Probable Cause


Drug Activity: N/A Drug Type: N/A


            


Drug Qty: 0.00


BURGLARY-OF CONVEYANCE (NO PARTS) 
UNARMED WO PERSON INSIDE


No Commit


1 812.014  2c1 Probable Cause


Drug Activity: N/A Drug Type: N/A


            


Drug Qty: 0.00


LARC--GRAND THEFT IS $300  LESS THAN 
$5000 DOLS


No Commit


1 806.13   1b2 Probable Cause            


Drug Qty: 0.00


DAMAGE PROP-CRIM MISCH-OVER 200 
DOLLARS UNDER 1000 DOLLARS


No Commit


Business Address:


Business Phone:               


NONE                               Business Name:


Marital: Place of Birth: FL


Name: MCBREEN-FASANO, CONNOR 
PATRICK 


State
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ARREST REPORT


Seminole County Sheriff`s Office


N.S.A: 63 GRID


Agency ORI#: FL0590000 OBTS#:


For the Public:


Juvenile:


Agency Report #:


No


Yes


201500004585


Cmty: WAC







none


on the front passenger seat of her vehicle.  The defendant removed the purse from the vehicle and ran from the scene.  


Information was developed, after putting still photos of the defendant on Facebook for leads to his identity.  He was identified by multiple 
people who contacted Investigator Nathan Wilkerson.  Photo line ups were prepared including the defendant.  Two employees at the 
Wekiva Island facility identified the defendant after viewing separate photo line ups.  


Based upon this information, there is probable cause to charge the defendant, Connor Patrick Mcbreen-Fasano, with burglary to a 
conveyance, grand theft, and criminal mischief.


Statements made by defendant prior to, during, and after arrest as related to each charge:


ADMINISTRATIVE SECTION


Miranda
Warning


HOLD FOR OTHER AGENCY
Name:


           Reason:


I swear/affirm the above and reversed and attached statements are true and correct. 
Officer's/Complaintant's Signature


 WILKERSON, NATHAN LEE               197065
 Name(Printed) and Employee#


Verified By:


Sworn to and subscribed before me, the 
undersigned


authority, this _____ day of
___________________,


in the year ____________.


Name/Title of Person Authorized to 
Adminster Oath.


B
O
N
D


I
N
F
O


Date Bond: Charge # Bond: Charge #


Type:          Type:


Returnable Court Date:


Release Date:


Returnable Court Date:


Release Time:


Releasing Officer:


ADULTS ONLY!!
Hold for First Appearance
DO NOT BOND


Bond 
Type:
1. R.O.R.
2. Cash


3.Surety
4. Bail/
     Bond


5. Cert.
6. Other
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